
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 

MEMO 
 
 
To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 
 
From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 
   
Date: May 30, 2024 
 
Re: Action Memo 
       June 11, 2024 Board Meeting 
 
 
Request Board approval for the following teachers for the Summer Enrichment Program.  
Teachers will be paid at the current rate of $42 per hour for 3.5 hours daily.  The program will 
run from July 8, 2024, to August 1, 2024. Teachers will provide small group academic support 
to 103 students in grades K-5 at Bullock School and 64 students in grades 6-8 at Bowe School.  
 

 
Administrator Teachers 

Grades K-5 
Teachers 
Grades 6-8 

ESL/Orton-Gillingham 
Interventions Substitutes 

Amy Masso 
 

Alisa McDermott 
Nicolette Corma 
Katherine Burt 
Taylor Contravo 
Melissa Tees 
Alyssa Lombardi 
Jasmine Salazar 
Jessica Schofield 
Carl Aird 
Nicholas 
Tarasevich 
Jose Cardona 
Dave Brown 
Kimberly Sims 
Eric Fifer 
Samantha Vicario 
Emily Gigliotti 
Susan Avis 
Lauren Hoffman 
Charity Baker 
Lauren Wilson 

Andrea LoCastro  
Thomas Struck 
Saadiqa Chestnut 
Richard 
Wisniewski 
Tina Spadafore 
Stephen Cross 
Monroe Willis 
Stacy Smith 

Aileen Castro (ESL) 
TBD (ESL) 
Heather Rittman (OG) 
Carrie Owens (OG) 

Rebecca Metelow-Stretch 
Andrea Giroux 

 
 


